
From: Halligan, Julie
Sent: 5/25/2012 2:04:55 PM
To: Robertson, Michael (michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Shori, Sunil 
(sunil.shon@cpuc.ca.gov)_______________________________,

Redacted
Cc:

Yee, Frances
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=F SC2)

Bee:
Subject: Re: Overpressure Follow-up

A 3-4 time period would work best. We need an update Tuesday even if you have not 
gathered everything yet.

Julie

From: Ramaiya, Shiipa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 01:55 PM 
To: Robertson, Michael; Halligan, Julie; Shori, Sunil 
Cc: Yee, Frances <FSC2@pge.com>;|Redacted 
Subject: RE: Overpressure Follow-up

Mike,

We’d be in better position to more fully address your questions later in the week. But if must 
be Tuesday, looks like 3:30-4:30 PM or 4-5 PM works. Any preference?

If you’d like, I can set up the conf call number when you get back to me.

Shilpa

From: Robertson, Michael [mailto:michael.robertson@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:21 AM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R: Halligan, Julie: Shori. Sunil
Cc: Yee, Frances; [Redacted ]
Subject: RE: Overpressure Follow-up
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We would like to meet on Tuesday to discuss this matter.

---- Original Message-----
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R fmailto:SRRd@pge.coml
Sent: Thu 5/24/2012 2:05 PM ...
To: Halligan, Julie; Robertson, Michael; Shori, Sunil 
Cc: Yee, Frances;[Redacted 
Subject: Overpressure Follow-up

Julie, Mike, Sunil,

Thanks for accommodating a rescheduling. I wanted to let you know that Larry will send along later this evening 
parts 1-6 of Sunil's request for information on the overpressure events identified in Nick's email. We'll provide an 
estimate for parts 7-9 as soon as we can.

I'm still trying to secure the right people for a meeting next week and will along some days/times for your 
consideration by tomorrow morning.

Thanks.

Shilpa
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